Parker, Bl_'xan

From: Joseph Koch <jkoch@rmwester.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 4:13 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: Training Information for Ken "Britt" Adelman
Attachments: ken adelman training .pdf

Bryan,

Attached are the training records for basic radiation safety for Kenneth “Brit” Adelman, for license number 24-20091-01,
Mail Control Number 583039. WE are not having much success in obtaining the records from Mallinckrodt for previous
radiation safety training he had there. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need further
information.

Thank you,

Joseph D. Koch, PhD

Director of Operations/Asst. RSO
R. M. Wester and Associates, Inc.
636.928.9628
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RO MO WESTER and ASSOCIATES, INC

215 INDACOM DRIVE - ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 63376
(636) 928-9628 - FAX (636) 928-9857
RMWester.com

License Conditions Training

i Review Current License 24-20091-01 Amendment 22

a. Types of Materials

b. Form

c. Quantities

d. Authorized Uses

e. Pre-Receipt Approval
Review Storage Requirements

. Review Paperwork Requirements

Review Inventory Requirements

 Review Security Requirements

“Specializing In Your Radiation Safety Needs”



R. M- WESTER and ASSOCIATES, INC

215 INDACOM DRIVE - ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 63376
(636) 928-9628 - FAX (636) 928-9857

RMWester.com

License Conditions Training Date: 10/ / .
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“Specializing In Your Radiation Safety Needs”
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Ro Mo WESTER and ASSOCIATES, INC

215 INDACOM DRIVE - ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 63376
(636) 928-9628 - FAX (636) 928-9857
RMWester.com

Radiation Safety Refresher Training

Review Current License 24-20091-01 Amendment 25

a. Types of Materials

b. Form

c¢. Quantities

d. Authorized Uses

e. Pre-Receipt Approval
Review Procedures
Review Paperwork Requirements

Review Inventory Requirements

Review Security Requirements

“Specializing In Your Radiation Safety Needs”




“Specializing In Your Radiation Safety Needs”
215 Indacom Drive
St Peters, MO 63376
R. M. WESTER .nd ASSOCIATES, INC (636) 928-9628

www.rmwester.com

Class: Ko a Vet 06y |CeAr?l 77 Date:_I~f2¢)iz
instructor: _|—%~ — -~ . -
Name (Printed) | Signature
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215 Indacom Drive

St Peters, MO 63376

, (636) 928-9628

R. M. WESTER and ASSOCIATES, INC www.rmwester.com

2013 Radiation Safety Refresher Training

" Review Current License 24-20091-01 Amendment 25

a. Types of Materials

b. Form

c. Quantities

d. Authorized Uses

e. Pre-Receipt Approval

Review Procedures

Review Discrepancy Requirements
a. Notification in writing
b. Cite relevant regulations
c. Cite appropriate interpretations
d. Same for RMW and clients

Review Inventory Requirements

. Review Security Requirements




215 Indacom Drive

St. Peters, MO 63376
R. M. WESTER .nq ASSOCIATES, INC (636) 928-9628
www.rmwester.com
Class: __Radiation Safety Refresher Date: __December 30, 2013
Instructor: J Koch ‘ ..',Afé,/. = A___
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